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Legislation Text

File #: 18-108, Version: 1

City Council Meeting Date: February 20, 2018

To: City Council
City Administrator
From: Mayor Rhonda Pownell

Consider Mayoral Appointment to the Human Rights Commission

Action Requested:
The Northfield City Council approves the appointment of Larry Fowler to the Human Rights Commission for a
three-year term ending December 31, 2020.

Summary Report:

The City Council is being asked to approve the appointment as noted above. There is a vacancy on the Human
Rights Commission due to a resignation. Mr. Fowler has previously served on the Human Rights Commission.
A copy of Mr. Fowler’s application is attached.

Alternative Options:
N/A

Financial Impacts:
N/A

Tentative Timelines:
N/A
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